EXHIBIT 55



From:

Sent: Tue 8/16/2022 6:53:34 PM (UTC-04:00)

To: Classe, John[jclasse@rcid.org]

Subject: FW: Disney Group Excess Liability

Attachment: Classe, John, 79953015, 2022-05-01, 162.pdf
Hi John,

Attached is the confirmation of renewal of your personal excess liability insurance.

- formerly had this as well...do we need to get for- as well? The cost is ~$650.

www.rcid.org

From:_) <- rcid.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 6:30 AM

To: Young, Traci <Traci.Young@MarshMMA.com>

Subject: RE: Disney Group Excess Liability **2nd Notice of Premium Due**

This email originated outside the company. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are
expecting them from the sender.
Hi Traci,
Sorry, first one that has come through. - retired, so we don’t need that one.

I'll get- paid straight away.



www.recid.org

From: Young, Traci Traci Young@MarshMMA com
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 2:06 PM

Subject: Disney Group Excess Liability **2nd Notice of Premium Due**
Importance: High

Hi [

Thi i afriendly reminder that the payment for ||| lij and John Cla e Group Per onal
Excess Liability policy effective May 1, 2022,

Please feel free to contact me directly should you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Traci Young

Assistant Vice President, Senior Client Advisor, Private Client Services
T +702-804-7358 | F +702-804-7250

7201 W. Lake Mead Blvd., Ste 400 | Las Vegas, NV | 89128
Traci.Young@MarshMMA.com | MarshMMA.com

Connect with me on LinkedIn

A business of Marsh McLennan

ﬁ" Please rate your experience.

2022 Top Workplace USA Award Winner
Best HNW Insurance Broker — PAM Awards 2022



This e-mail transmission and any attachments that accompany it may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise
exempt from disclosure under applicable law and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it was intended to be
addressed. If you have received this e-mail by mistake, or you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, dissemination, distribution,
copying or other use or retention of this communication or its substance is proh bited. If you have received this communication in error,
please immediately reply to the author via e-mail that you received this message by mistake and also permanently delete the original and
all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your computer.

Please note that coverage cannot be bound or altered by sending an email. You must speak with or receive written confirmation from a
licensed representative of our firm to put coverage in force or make changes to your existing program. Thank you.

*% * % * *% *% * % * *% *% * % *% *

This e-mail, including any attachments that accompany it, may contain
information that is confidential or privileged. This e-mail is

intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it was intended to be
addressed. If you have received this e-mail and are not an intended recipient,
any disclosure, distribution, copying or other use or

retention of this email or information contained within it are prohibited.

If you have received this email in error, please immediately

reply to the sender via e-mail and also permanently

delete all copies of the original message together with any of its attachments
from your computer or device.

*% *kkkkk *% *% *kkkkk *% *% *% *kkkkk *% *

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




CHUBB

Group Personal Excess
PO Box 1600, Whitehouse Station, NJ 08889-1600 Liability Policy

COVERAGE SUMMARY CERTIFICATE

Name and Address of Insured Policy Number 7995-30-15

Disney Group Personal Excess Program Effective Date May 01, 2022

John Classe Issued by the stock insurance company,
106 Seville Chase Drive Indicated below, herein called the Company

Winter Springs, FL USA 32708
FEDERAL INSURANCE COMPANY

Producer No. 0017811-99999 Incorporated under the laws of Indiana
Sponsoring Organization and Address

Disney

500 South Buena Vi ta St
Burbank, CA 91521

Policy Period
From: May 01, 2022 To:  May 01, 2023
12:01 A.M. Standard Time at the Named Insured’s mailing address.

Limit of Liability
$1,000,000 Excess Liability Each Occurrence
$1,000,000 Excess Uninsured/Underinsured Motorist Protection Each Occurrence

Required Primary Underlying Insurance

Personal Liability (Homeowners) for personal injury and property damage in the minimum amount of
$300,000 each occurrence.

Registered vehicles in the minimum amount of $250,000/$500,000 bodily injury and $100,000 property damage;
$300,000/$300,000 bodily injury and $100,000 property damage; $300,000 single limit each occurrence.

Unregistered vehicles in the minimum amount of $300,000 bodily injury and property damage each occurrence.
Regi tered vehicle with le than four wheel and motorhome in the minimum amount of $250,000/$500,000 bodily
injury and $100,000 property damage; $300,000/$300,000 bodily injury and $100,000 property damage; $300,000 single

limit each occurrence

Watercraftle than 26 feet and 50 engine rated hor epower or le  for bodily injury and property damage in the
minimum amount of $300,000 each occurrence.

Watercraft 26 feet or longer or more than 50 engine rated horsepower for bodily injury and property damage in the
minimum amount of $500,000 each occurrence.
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Uninsured/underinsured motorists protection in the minimum amount of $250,000/$500,000 bodily injury and
$100,000 property damage; $300,000/$300,000 bodily injury and $100,000 property damage; $300,000 ingle
limit each occurrence.

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THE REQUIRED PRIMARY UNDERLYING INSURANCE WILL RESULT IN A
GAP IN COVERAGE.

Authorization

In Witness Whereof, the company issuing this policy has caused this policy to be signed by its authorized
Officers, but this policy shall not be valid unless also signed by a duly authorized representative of the
Company.

FEDERAL INSURANCE COMPANY

AA /) f—

President Secretary

S\

Authorized Representative

Producer's Name & Address

MARSH USA INC (SOUTHWEST)
7201 W LK MEAD BLVD #400
LAS VEGAS, NV 89128-0000
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